February 24, 1998

MEMORANDUM L. Joseph Callan

TO: Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Acting Secretary /s/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-98-016 - SPECIFIC DOMESTIC LICENSES OF BROAD SCOPE FOR

BYPRODUCT MATERIAL

The Commission has approved termination of the proposed rulemaking for Part 33 and approved finalization of draft guidance in a NUREG. The staff
should publish the appropriate notice of termination of the proposed rulemaking in the Federal Register, including plans to finalize draft guidance in a
NUREG. In developing final guidance, the staff should consider any comments received in response to the notice.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 3/27/98)

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
OGC
ClO
CFO
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR
DCS

SECY NOTE: THIS SRM, SECY-98-016, AND THE COMMISSION VOTING RECORD CONTAINING THE VOTE SHEETS OF ALL COMMISSIONERS WILL BE
MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE 5 WORKING DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS SRM.



